
 ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES 
 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION 
 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
 Alameda, CA 94502-6577
 (510) 567-6700
 FAX (510) 337-9335

 
November 16, 2012 

 
 

George Lockwood (via electronic mail: glockwood@waterboards.ca.gov) 
State Water Resources Control Board 
Division of Water Quality 
1001 I Street 
Sacramento, CA  95814 
 
Subject:   Petition for Closure Review for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0002969 and GeoTracker Global ID 

T0619718179, UNOCAL #6277, 15803 E. 14th Street, San Leandro, CA  94578 
 
Dear Mr. Lockwood: 
 
This letter is being sent in response to your September 26, 2012 correspondence, which requested a 
response to the petition by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH).  ACEH has reviewed the 
case for closure consideration under the recently adopted State Water Resources Control Board Low-
Threat Underground Storage Tank Closure Policy.  ACEH has determined the case meets the General 
and Media Specific criteria and is prepared to proceed with case closure and begin the public 
participation process and subsequent well decommissioning.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to the petition.  Should you have any questions regarding this 
correspondence, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send me an electronic mail message at 
Keith.nowell@acgov.org. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Keith Nowell, PG CHG     Donna Drogos, PE 
Hazardous Materials Specialist    Division Chief 
 
 

cc:  Ali Aliasgari, 15803 E. 14th Street, San Leandro, CA  94578 
  Ella Coelho Trust, Coelho Gas LLC, 18616 Highway 33 E, Dos Palos, CA 93620 

Shane Nolan, Western Dealer Holding Company LLC DBA Platinum Energy, 30343 Canwood 
Street, Suite 200, Agoura Hills, CA  91301 (sent via email to Snolan@platinum-energy.net) 

Ed Ralston, Phillips 66 Company, 76 Broadway, Sacramento, CA 95818 (sent via email to 
Ed.C.Ralston@p66.com) 

Mary Rose Cassa, San Francisco Bay Regional Water Quality Control Board, 1515 Clay Street, 
Suite 1400, Oakland, CA  94512 (sent via email to MCassa@waterboards.ca.gov) 

Dennis Dettloff, ANTEA Group, 11050 White Rock Road, Suite 110, Rancho Cordova, CA 95670 
(sent via email to Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com)  

  Donna Drogos, ACEH (via electronic mail: Donna.drogos@acgov.org) 
Keith Nowell, ACEH (via electronic mail: Keith.nowell@acgov.org) 
File, Geotracker 
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